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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 4:46 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 5949 C-DOA: 19/6/2019
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLU 5949C (Excess 5600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 3:58 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com=>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 5949 C

Dear all,
Survey had carry out this morning by Taufikh. Kindly assist follow up approval and excess amount.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408659

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



G26r2018 Menmean e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with @
*SLUSS49C (17370644215G)
oD
Jun 19 2019 1:10PM

[NG Z1 HAOQ]
Premium Automobiles Poe Ltd

["repty | | Reply a0 | Mark as unread | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Ltd. (A1G_SG), sent on 26/06/2019 16:09 PM.
To LKE_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$12935.00) - SLUSS49C - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunchung

Approved: 12935.00: Re-inspection to be done for damage check snd supplementary ltems { labour,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY R = — —
There are no documents.

hmﬂmw.nmﬂnm.mmwn.mmmmmmmﬁwm1Hmm=1505340&innnuinld=11uﬂbud-12.. 112




" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 4:00 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: 5LU5949C / OD / 19/06/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

This mail is associated with :
*5LUS5949C (17370644215G)
oD
Jun 19 2019 1:10PM
[NG 21 HAOQ]
Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd
Dear LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please note that policy is in force and excess amount is $600.00

Thank you
Gan, Hunchung

This Is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Yap, Weijoe (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
: Www.avg.com



&/26/2018 Rich Texi Editor, SVCDOCHrcantent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icomeg ne1sssorises;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: B844-BE05 Emall: suri@ikkauto comassignments{@kkauto.com

To AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Aulo Consultants Ple Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapare 408933
Attn. Yap, Waljoe Date: 26 Jun 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLUSB48C Accidant Date : 19/06/2018
Make : AUDI A4 Policy No. : 1700079236-01
Assignment Date - 26/06/2019 Excess : 5%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 26/06/2019 Est. Duration of Repair 14,00
inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI}
§5 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 4086839

Point of Im | Ganeral Des on of Dam

Tha vahicle sustained Impact | damages front ofs portion and paris claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 168 21.116.00
Ravised Amount ‘5% 12,935.00
Check llams (Estimated) 55 5621.00
Total 55 18,556.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Valus 58
Pre-Accident Value 5% 117,000.00
COE f PARF Rabate 5% 69.431,00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repalr 5% 47,569.00
Remarks
i X

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusied amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat us have your authorisation.

The vehicls is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite lander for the wreck,

Othar commeanis :

mmﬁmmnmnmm.mmmm.mmmmmmmp_mmmmmﬂdmmzmm...

n



6/19/2019
> Back to OneMotoring

- énqufre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owener |0

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicke No.:

Viehicle Lo be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date:
Wehiche Make:

Vehicle Model:
Manufacturing Yiar:

Engine Mo

Chassis No:

Manimum Power Dutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibiiity:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct a8 at 19 Jun 201%

PARFICOE Rabate Enguiry

Singapore NRIC
694D

SLUS949C

Mo

19 Jun 2019

AUDI

A4 14 TF5IS TRONIC
Black

2017

CVND47470
WAUZZZIFASIAD35156
1100 kW (147 bhp)
$32.724.00

07 Dec 2017

07 Dec 2017

0

$27.814.00

Yes
064 Dec 2027
$20.8560.00

D& Dec 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97hW (130bhp
10

£57,390.00

$4857100

$69,431.00

Pttgs:// VLI, GOV, SQ/ta/VTUACTION BNgUIre{ DAt B Y HUDICHETOrBLeregINUL I UNL | IUIN_IL=rUauauuy | |
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AUDI AUTD FR{JTECTUH PRWATE VE!-!IGLE

Name of Policyholder  : NG ZI HAD Vehicls No. : SLUSB48C
Perlod of insurance ©  : 07 Dec 2018 To 0f Dec 2018 Policy No. { 1700078236-01
Englne No. : CVNO47470 Endorsement No.  : s enis
Chassis No. : WAUZZZFA5UAD36156 ... [IssuedDate _  : 300ct2018 |

Make/Model :AUDI A4 1.4 TFSI S tronic

Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,385.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Driver Restriction ' NA, Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes
Persan or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive® ;

] Tha Policyteicion

) Ay sl pargon whe ls driving on Bw Policyhoider's oder o with heahr permmss
mmuwhmnnmmwﬁn—u—_nmmm

You Furew B0 pay BN OSSO s of §3,000 e "Yioung andie inexpenienosd Ditver Excess™ FYIDHT) I Yo are oo Your Authoreed Dirtser (named o uneamed) i ander e age o 23 endior bes ke Tan §
yEa driving eaperencs:

Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as to use®

Liss ory for saciel, domentic aned (eesumn ETDOSES 80 for Me Poicyhoiders business
'I'HnPulqrdn-uwmhmIlll-l.mmmummuuwtﬂummwﬁmmmmhmmmnmu
Enminess o ume X ey PUrposs I conoection with bMotor Trmoe

Loss of Uss 1800cc - 2000ec Dptional |
‘mmmh“lﬂn“mlmn—nwium 1881 arct Bachior; B of fhe Fosd Trempod Act, 1807 (Malsysial, s not D be
Irciuces Lnsier e hesdings

—_

Baction 1

Fire - 30 Own Damags - $600 Theft - §0 Flocd Cover - 50
Becton 2

Property Damags - $0

Windscraen 1 §100

Named Driver and EXCESS (whars appiicsiing
NG 21 HAD

L _ i |

APPROVED REPDRTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS

1 Aandl Customer Service Camee Adct 55 Lt Rood 1 Singepors 400800 23852123

For ofher Approves Reponting CortreslAi] Suthomsed Faparers plemes coNGct gur Jé-hour anndent smergency hafline 8t «B5 5338 B300 Asmrruntrsly, you iy refe 1o AN wedsitn wew Big com )
ummmmmmuw'ﬂwmn“uwmp

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: NA

Ui hereby oertify that the fn which s Certficte of Inpurmes ruisses is mswm i sceorsance with e prosssscrs of o Motor Viseiciss) Trird P et Cenmpumuation | A (Cap 180). Par v ot
tha Fined Trareport At 1587 Mt Vitriclen: (Third Panty Fasion) Futes 1 B50 (ki) s y J

0504 125200 Y
r\gf;\,&/
PREMIUM LEASING - AP :

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 155038 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AlG Asia Pactfic Insurance Pt Lt AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Plasae report uﬂ:‘rec'l!: the deinids of the sccident o spesd wp the caims. proosss

1
2. This Farm mus! be completed by the Policyholder andior ihe Authonsad Dover
1 Informaton provided meet be as truthful and sccerete es possinie. Ay willul misrepresantation or witholdmg of masenal facts may allow mEutance companiss o

repudiate policy liabdlity

4, Tha ssue and sccepiance of the Form by imsurance companies i nol an sdrmisson of policy lnbilty on fhe per of fhe inswanos companies
& Any falss reporiing may be relerred to the Police for investigation.

. This repor will be forwarded by ihe insurers of the GIA Records Managamani Conite esiablished by the Ganersd insurance Associstion of Singapore (GIA) o
archiving and thal copes of this repont will, for a lee, be made available upon applicalion by inleresied panies

T. By the lodgamant of this repor 1o the insurers, you hoteby consent to ihve archiving of this mpor 8l the canirs and bo cogies of the mepor being made avaiabies

wlafeaant

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

19/06/2019 14:35
19/06/2019 13:10

83 FARLEIGH AVENUE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Cwner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of acciden

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please stale aclion to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Palicy

Palicy Numbar

Cover Nole Numbet

Driver

Nama of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Dnwing Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Comtaclt Number

EMall Address

SLUSS48C

NG ZI HAO

580196940
ALAMAK-NGE@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL ) +65-91559340
OTHERS-81558340

ALDI
A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

KO

1700078236-01

NG Zl HAQ

580196940

03/08/1990

INDOOR

261122008

B YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91558340

OTHERS-01559340
ALAMAK-NGEHOTMAIL COM

Fage 1 of 16



APT BLK 744 BEDOK RESERVOIR VIEW
Adren #04-105

Postcoda a7oTT4
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insured ~ OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidemt COLLIDED INTD PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles |including own vehicle)

invalved in the accidant L

VWas any body injured in the Accideni? NO
Was any Injured conveyad o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any athar malenal or propeny damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person{s)

soliciling/offering acciden! claims assistance. NO

Numbier of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: : COLENE
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the acoidant maported to the police? NO

Il Yes Please state which Police Station

Was naotice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Il Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

WAS TURNING INTO AN EMPTY HOUSE TO DROP OFF A FRIEND, THERE WAS A PROTRUDE THING OFF THE HOUSE
DOOR LEDGE WHICH | DID NOT SEE AND THE ENTIRE RIGHT SIDE OF MY CAR GOT HIT BY IT WHEN | AM TURNING
LEFT INTD THE HOUSE.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page 2 of 16
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SKETCH PLAN

PORTA OTICE

e

Pleass report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may aflow insurance companies to repudiate palicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

[TYI Y ]

6. Tha report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

e

By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

@) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA") may/are permitted 1o collect. use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Imformation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurers) who have insured
wehiclels) involved in this accident shall be callectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/Taw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of :

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations refating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instrucbons or responding to any enguiries by me;

(iv) administering my clalms (including the malling of correspondence, statements, Involces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail pacikages); and/or

(v] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims. (collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b) all insurer{s) who have nsured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclase and/or process my Personal Information for ane or more of the above Purposes; and

()} my Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their thivd party service providers or
agents(including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outshie of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

(d) my Persanal Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

le] the information so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complylng with reguirements under any regulations, laws ar court orders

?ﬂﬁfﬂ;ﬂidlf'l Signature Oriver's Signature Reporting re Persopnael's Signature
Date & Time: {if driver is not the policyholder) Mame: Ay h-:j.

'-'"l | 1 | A Date & Time: NRICHNNO-  frms 0 ¢ 517 X

= .i _/"

F
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DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect

A

Policyholder's Signature

Dats & Time:

L

Driver's Signature

{1 driver s not the policyholder )
Crnte & Time:

Tﬂ’»‘r Flh’

raevela

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Nama:
MRIC/FIN No.:




pare: [ J[2] /[Z][E]/ DDDEI me: [T0): [([das

Exact Location of Accident :

-
e

Vehicle Registration Number :

Name of Registered Owner - ;

Nric : Pink / Biue Fin / Passport No. :

Date o Bith (DDABUYYYY): DDI DDf DDDD

Address : f
Contact : (Hm) (of) L (Bp)

Email : - ; -

Vehicle make & model : A o

Type of velicle

Exsct purpose for which yehicle was

Being used at time of accident Private { commercial / Hire & Reward
Are you claiming ander your own i Yeu / Mo

Insursnce palicy firr repair to your vehicle? 1f o, plesse indicate intemtion:

Vehicle Category . Privetr / Commersial / Motoreyche

Mame of Insurence Company = A1

Type of Policy :mioméhnu*rmn‘mmtm
Floct Policy : Y | S

Policy Number :

Motor C1 : ==

[ e ARNIE SRS MO SN L )
Name of Driver : Same  Bs Ao

Nric : Pink / Blue Fin / Passport No.:

Date of Bireh DARMYYYY) : 11/ (111010000

Oeccupation Oratdoor Class 3 Pass dste :

ol ! 00’00’0000
Address §

Contact (Hm) (of)_______(Hp)

Email :

Was driver an employee of the insured’s co¥ ¢ Yes |/ ®

If no,relationship of driver with the (usured : tlsndd

Velucle registration no. of driver's own vehicle ;

(1f Applicable)

Insurance company of driver's own vehicle

{If Applicablc) -
Mo of Pax inside your vehicle q/ ? Any Video Footage: Yes ;@
1jName: (slepe Gender Meate / Female

2)Name; Gender Male / Female

J)Name:; Gender. Male / Female

4)Name; Gender: Male / Female




Accudent Statement © Pt 2

Type of Collision
(eg. Chain colliziom |, gide swip=, ilrm:l.om:}

Wntlwﬁcn:ﬂﬁm l’r; I HLainin Othery s

& ) Wi anybody injured in the socident? i Yes - Anyone Convey by Ambulance Yes / (Idjf
b )W uzy other vehicle or property demaged? Y‘u !
{incloding writness )

oy

Was the sccident reporied 1o the police?

Waa notice of intended prosecation ghven?

Viehicls Begistration No.
Vehicle Make / Model / Colour
Details of Property

Hame of Driver
MRIC Pink / Blue : Fin | Praapon Ne ;
Emm

Hmﬂlmtmﬂm

Name
Contact
Email Address

rgin



Accident Photo

Page 5 of 15



AlG Asla Paalic invurance Ple. Lid

AlG| oo
78 Shenton Way

wiT-16
ACCIDENT | FOR
NAME : Ng 2i Hes
VEHICLE NUMBER : Fose Ly rgea g
DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT : a) gl a 3.1 ¢
PLACE OF ACCIDENT : By Fopleh Avtro ¢
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY) ;

GEsEEEERIEEEEREEIEREEREERRNERRRERERED RS EEREERERERENEEEE AR RAE ARG RES sEsssEEEssesdRERE R daRbkeRES

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

L‘l‘} 1f‘ff|llh; '{h.ﬁ- ‘t’JEh Tﬂ f-"r‘;l; vl e f‘l J'II“ o ‘rfft'tj IF;

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOUC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

N

WHAT IS THE TYPE OF COLUSION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TO ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED? i
il éw turnny Il 1

M;r ter Lot int, '.n-tln, f"'!"l_"; st ol He gl o} He "JW"/“ oue $he “abF
'.|||‘£ ot ‘r-}; 7 }.ﬂ l_g_':_{_?_d i llr'r|gf'l Hi -f

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE
FOR INVESTIGATION?

Mypry

f




UNDERTAKING

I M 2:Heo , (NRIC No. 4013170 ), hereby
confirm that the :&Ingapnm Accident Statement lodged by me on ___! ‘I..-’ H 9
at _'3% 5  hours peraining to the accident involving motor car Reg. No:
S u 5999C , in which | was the driver are true and accurale lo the best of my
knowledge, information and belief,

| acknowledge that my Insurers are not liable under the contracl of insurance if there is
a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or Injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
imevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my Insurers pursuant to the
contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my insurers.

Gigiiature : v B

Name of Insured | Driver

Ny 2iHa

Nric No. i
sq g 116990

14/4)19

T N o I

Name of Policyholder :

Date

N;.J;H.,.
Lqoifér4p

Date : l"'"!{f'/f‘f

Nric No.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tal - 8366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@i premiumauto.com.sg | claims@premiumauto com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No BB41 1183
Reference PA/OD/OTTS2019/TG
Date 20-Jun-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Ng Zi Hao
Address Blk 775 Bedok Reservoir View
#04-105
Singapore 470774
Telephone HP +65 91558340
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1700079236-01
Vehicle No SLU 5948 C
Model Code Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSIS
Model | Year Dec-17
Engine No CVN 047470
Chassis No WAUZZZF45JA036156
Mileage .
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo ! Allan Wu
Accident Date 18-Jun-19
Place of Accident B3 Farleigh Avenue

LKK Auto Consultants hence notily
tha Repairer of tha following:
» To remurvey belorednfisr spray palniing
« To displey damaged part(s) guring resury
» Paria priced e SLteict (D confrrmation
« Third pOrTy survey = o0 a “Wiout Prejutcs’ bas
» Mo egal mosslcationdt) o Bkows]
» Supplementary fismil| mus! be e -r'-j_l"-ﬁ
i autyect 10 fnad apprmval from [nkurance Compay

Acknowsedged by Reparer

Sty
Dol




Premium Automobiles ;R

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SLU 5949 C

Estimated Surveyor's
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges Reccomendation
To remove and transfer fronl wire hamess for headlights,
1 homs, outside temperature sensor and headlight washer S/IN § 360.00 ‘/,f

assy
To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front fender and )

2 rhs headlight. Re-organise crash management ] 245000 ! 233" v
components. Reinstall all parts removed.

3 To respray front bumper and rhs front fender, § 200000 |IVO

4 To carry out diagnostic check SIN § 192.00 .,"'f

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 8 5,002.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLU 5594 C

Damage Paris & Prices

SIN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER COVER S 194600 g » 155
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 25800 7 X
3 FRONT BUMPER SUCURING STRIP 2 /s 64.00 Ad—

4  FRONT CENTER LOWER GRILLE $ 17800 © %AW
5 FRONT CLOSING ELEMENT- LOWER CENTER $ 191.00 .-, i |
§ FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH s 5600 ¢ =N\
7 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,053.00 7 % AN
8  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH 5 123.00 My -~
9  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH $ 3400 7
10 FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 11300
11 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER $ 733.00
12 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER $ 1600 - |
- XA
13 CAUTION STICKER NEC $ 13.00 /
14 AIC STICKER NEC $ ?.m: |
15  LOCK CARRIER BRACKET $ 125.00 -
16  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH/RH 3 s1.00X |
17 HORN FOR LOW TONE - RH $ 262.00 )r ’
18 SPRING SHACKLE - RH $ 2600 |
19 FRONT FENDER - RH $ 70000 o 7
20 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH 5 18300 7 > na
S

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS

6,232.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408689
Tel : 6360 2323 Fax:@ 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLU 5949 C
Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Paris Description SINETT REMARKS
=
21 CLOSING ELEMENT FOR FRONT FENDER - RH $ woo . ™
22 BRACKET FOR FRONT FENDER - RH $ 3200 7 X w1
23 POPRIVET 5 18.00 AL MK
24 FRONT FENDER SUPPORT - RH s 10700 \ A
25  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH 5 22000 |
26 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATATCHMENT PARTS $ B2 .00 = ran
27  WHEEL SPOILER : 7 |
28 FRONT FENDER TRIM PLATE - RH $ sag0 >
STONE CHIP GUARD - RH $ a0 T LN
30  FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - RH $ 2800 M
31 FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - RH § 2100 wit”
32 LED HEADLIGHT - RH $ 7.087.00 Cbs =~
33  POWER MODULE FOR HEADLIGHT $ 71800 < |
34 CONTROL UNIT FOR HEADLIGHT 5 68500 . [ < nn
35  HEADLIGHT FOR HOSE $ 3200 7
36  LIFT CYLINDER FOR HEADLIGHT - RH $ 102.00 7 de~
37  CORRUGATED PIPE FOR HEADLIGHT $ azon 7 |
38  HEADLIGHT BRACKET $ a00 | | LA
30 LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET FOR HEADLIGHT $ 600 ' |
40  CORRUGATED PIPE FOR HEADLIGHT CLEANER $ 3500 -
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 947200




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408688
Tel - B366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No, SLU 5949 C

Damage Parts & Prices

S/IN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
61  RADIATOE SUPPORT AIR GUIDE - RH 5 25.00 _'
62  INNER RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - RH $ 11.00 |
63 LOWER RADIATOR DEFLECTOR § 19.00 nn
64 UPPER RADIATOR DEFLECTOR $ 16.00
65 FRONT NUMBER FLATE 5 40.00 .--lu)(
66  SUNDRIES $ 30000 7
TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 16,114.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 5,002.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 21,116.00

All charges are nol inclusive of GST

Legend

Remarks (0K} = Approved. Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Mefl




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

-}h\" AN
Name : ﬂ\dﬁ"\ TIISHE
Surveyed Date : -";_q” L,H e s
Authorised Date : '
Excess Cost : Not Bhgumis
- ’ Ly . hbe adusg
Remarks :

PLLMT\\ hud‘t (r""“"‘“

e (Muanto: o

iAoy

Please Note 1 This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emall: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg [ claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop *  Ubl Road 1

Contact No * 6366 2323

Fax No :  6B41 1183
Reference :  PAJODIOTTSZDIGMTG
Date :  20-Jun-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Mr. Ng Zi Hao
Address +  Blk 775 Bedok Reservair View
#04-105
Singapore 470774
Telephone :  HP +65 091550340
Type of Claim *  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. ¢ 17000782356-01
Vehicle No : SLUS948 C
Model Code :  Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI &
Model | Year :  Dec17
Engine No : CWNDa7470
Chassis No T WAUZZZF45JA036156
Mileage I
Date In : -
Liability I
Excess Cost = .
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 19-Jun-19

Place of Accident : 83 Farleigh Avenue



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Esti Labour Charges for nt Vehicle. SLU 5949 C
Estimated Surveyar's
SN Nature of Jobs Charges Reccomendation
To remove and transfer fronl wire hamess for headlights,
1 homs, outside temperature sensor and headlight washer  SIN  $ 360.00 5 360.00
assy.
To dismantie and renaw fronl bumper, rhs front fender and
2 rns headlight. Re-organise crash management ] 245000 3 1,250.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
3 Torespray front bumper and rhs front fender. 5 2,000.00 s 1.100.00
4 To carry oul diagnostic check. SN § 182.00 § 192,00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES I | 5,002.00 § 2,902.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel ; 63686 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLU 5594 C
Damage Parts & Prices

SIN  Parts Description SINETT  REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER COVER $ 194600 § 1.556.80
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS S 258.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SUCURING STRIP 2 8 64.00 $ 50.88
4 FRONT CENTER LOWER GRILLE 5 178.00
5 FRONT CLOSING ELEMENT- LOWER CENTER s 19100 § 152.40
6 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH s 56.00
T RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,053.00
B FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH $ 123.00 § 98.00
9 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH 5 34,00
10 FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 113.00
11 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER 5 733.00
12 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER 5 116.00
13 CAUTION STICKER NEC § 13.00
14 AJC STICKER NEC s 7.00
15 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET -1 125.00
16 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH/RH 1 51.00
17 HORN FOR LOW TONE - RH $ 262.00
18 SPRING SHACKLE - RH $ 26.00
18 FRONT FENDER - RH 5 70000 § 559.60
20 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH 8 183.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 623200 § 2,417.68




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax ' 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLU 5949 C

S/IN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
5 2417.68
21 CLOSING ELEMENT FOR FRONT FENDER - RH H 4500
22 BRACKET FOR FRONT FENDER - RH 5 32.00
23 POPRIVET $ 1800 £ 14.40
24 FRONT FENDER SUFPORT - RH 5 107.00
25 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH 3 220.00
26 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATATCHMENT PARTS 5 B82.00
27 WHEEL SPOILER
28 FRONT FENDER TRIM FLATE - RH 5 33.00
29 STONE CHIP GUARD - RH S 4600 $ J36.64
a0 FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - RH s 2800 § 22.24
N FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - RH - 2100 § 16.16
32 LED HEADLIGHT - RH 5 7.087.00 § 5.669.60
33 POWER MODULE FOR HEADLIGHT 5 716.00
34 CONTROL UNIT FOR HEADLIGHT s B585.00
35 HEADLIGHT FOR HOSE § 32.00
36 LIFT CYLINDER FOR HEADLIGHT - RH 5 18200 § 153.20
37 CORRUGATED PIPE FOR HEADLIGHT 5 B3.00
36 HEADLIGHT BRACKET ] 4.00
39  LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET FOR HEADLIGHT - £.00
40 CORRUGATED PIPE FOR HEADLIGHT CLEANER -] 35.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 947200 § 8,329.92




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408608
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 65841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLU 5949 C

Damage Parts & Prices
SIN Paris Description SINETT REMARKS

5 8,329.92
61 RADIATOE SUPPORT AIR GUIDE - RH 5 2500
B2 INNER RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - RH 5 11.00
63 LOWER RADIATOR DEFLECTOR (3 19.00
64 UPPER RADIATOR DEFLECTOR 5 15,00
65 FRONT NUMBER PLATE s 40.00
66 SUNDRIES -] 30000

TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 16,114.00 5 8,329.92

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES -] 500200 § 2,902.00

GRAND TOTAL $ 2111600 § 11,231.92

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Ramarks (OK) = Approved, Rermarks [(X) = Nol approved
Spare paris are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4085699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name z

Surveyed Date :

Authorised Date -

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
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

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 11:53 AM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - 5LUS949C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 25 JUN 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $11,231.92 before excess $600 and GST @ 4 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 2:35 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg;
Chang Chee 5ing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - 5LUS949C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 25 JUN 19

Hi Adrian, Taufikh and all,

Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of 511,231.92 @ 4 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paimt Dept
Yr Ref: SLU 5949 C PA/OD/OT552019/KK

16 Sep 2019
Dear Sir, |

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLU 5949 C, Aundi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSIL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no, SLU 5949 C, claimant,
Mr Ng Zi Hao, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014245 — 858 11.376.15.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9811.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls
AlG - SLU 5940 C

froem

Telephone +65-
Teletax +5-
EMai

Qwur departmant
Qur Ref

Your Refl

Date

lolal pages

Premium Automaobiles Ple Lk
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (B5) 6566 1111
Teletax  (B5) B4TY 3723

Servica & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408698
Telaphone [B5) 8336 2323
Telefax  (B5) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audl Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Servics Cantre Customer Service
T Alpcanars Ross 2 Alsasruys Ross 5= Libl fows 1 Serome Appoittes] &858 23
EE= T Singapors 155008 Singapons A0RET Sd-hims Braahicen SEOecE Si0E 1233
Ma Tedaphons BE3E 2223 M Telepnons S388 7223 baur Twisghons £388 7323 Erraal cumiome—r careffiprheTiamgc Com sg
Man Tesstas 64713733 Mar Tolotan 6476 1033 Mo Telwimn G841 1183
INS TAX INVOICE
Pags 1 17300 Company Reg. No. 1953%02271W
GST Heq., No. 155302271W
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD [nvoice No: 85014245 Account; ADooE T m
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIG BU -
16 el maz Date 13/08/2619 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
NG7-18 MOTOR CLAIM DEFT
SIHG 07 079120 t AIG BUILDING
IRGAPORE 8140 ¥l Order BLUSS45C 16 SRENTON WAY
#07=-16
Term 30 SINGAPORE 078120
Regn No: siussqsc v 35208 Regn Date: 07/12/2017 Mileage: 23277 WIP No.t 57455
Model: 24 5EDAN 1.4 TFSI 5 tromic Chassis: WAUEZZIF4ZJADIELSE Enging: cvi 047470 Dept: o
You have been assisted by - te-Tony Foong | 33
Details Oty Linit Price Amoum
Q =ic M: BESE -E00.00 1.00 -&00.00
Insurance Excean/Lisbility
5 BODYNORK M: 360,00 1.00 360,00
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HEADLIGHTS. HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
5 BODYWCRE M: 1250.00 1.00 250,00
TO DISMANTLE AND HENEW FROMT BUMPER, RHS
FRONT FENDER AND RHS HEADLIGHT,REORGANISE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPOMENTS.RETNSTALL ALL
PARTS FEMOVED
5 BODYWORE M1 1100.00 1.00 1,100.00
TO BESPRAY FRONT SUMPER AND RHE FRONT FENGER
E BOOYWORE M: 152,00 1.00 152.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGMOSTIC CHECK
X REWDS41T74R |SE) HERDLIGHT Less D204 1.00 TOeT.00 5, EES. &0
4 AEWOB21106Ea [ SR} FENDER Less D20% L.0O 62%.50 559. 60
¥ AEW0BO0TEll |8K) PLATE Lezz D20W 1.00 190.50 152.40
X ABWOBOTOESC GRY COVER Less 0204 1.00 1546.00 1,5%6.80
® AFWDBZITHE [(5K) COVER Less (204 1,00 20,20 16.16
% ABWMOBOTZTY ETRIP Less 020% 2.00 3l.80 50.88
X REWOB20582C [§#%) COVER Leas 020 .00 27.80 22.24
% ABWOA538248 9BY STONESUARD Leas 0204 1.00 45.80 36,64
i ABWOBOTEEZD 5B GRILLE Less 0Z0W 1.00 122.50 48,00
b ABWOG55102A CYLINDER Less Q20W 1.00 191,50 153.20
X AN O0OLE24857 POP-RIVET Less Q20% &.00 3.00 14.40
Parcs B, 329.462 o Sub-Total 10, 631,52
Labour 0.00 Kﬁ’;u o
Suhlet 2, 502.00 i 2
Menus 0.00 [/ f \ % GST T44.23
Lubricant 0.00 #&]
|5 . -
- ,';IN1 Grand Total 11.376.15
-~ a =
o S—
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SLUS949C
PA/OD/OTS52019/TF
16 July 2019

1
RE: CLAIM - OWNER’S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Maodel : Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S tronic
Vehicle Chassis No.  : WAUZZZF45IA036]156
Vehicle Regn No. i SLUSY4aC

Vehicle Mileage : 23275KM

Vehicle Owner E Mr. Ng Zi Hao

Certificate No : 1700079236-01

Own Damage Excess $642.00 (Incl. 7% GST)
Accident Date - 19 Jun 2019

Place s 83 Farleigh Ave

Repair Cost : s 11,3%6.15

WIFP No. - 57455

Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my entire sausfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature
Time
Date : 1717 /K

NSCHARGE VOUCHER- AlG - SLUSSSC

from
Telephone +65-
Telafax +85-
Mabiie +65-
Our department
Your Claim Ref
Our Red

Date

tatal pages

Premium Aulomobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6568 1111
Teletax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408689
Telephone (B5) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o
Case | Noified Est Submitted | Adj Assignad Adj Rt A Submted  |Ins Suth'ed | sratus
— 26 Jun 2019 Pending for Survey
iy |34 Jun 2019 ot ue::.u:.u | l:t::_r: [
| | Edit Ad) Aot | —— | concel case |

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]
| Insured: NG ZI HAD, 10 S90196940, Tel: +6591555340, Email: ALAMAK-NGEHOTMAIL.COM

| vehicie Reg 40C . |19/06/2019 13:00 - 58
[N EE"“ el of |[18 Months and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥

Cisim Type: |OD / 173706442156 w,f'" 1700079336-01 (Comprahensive)

Encess: S4600.00
Reosirer: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Aoad 1, 408699 Ubl - Tel: 676B9820/9827/9911

Handlng ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid, (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Mandled by Gan, Hunchung] Hunchung. Ganiflisig.com

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (M) - Tel: 6256-3581 ... [Handied by MOMD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] . [Final Rpt due
; 05/07/2019]

NG Z1 HAD (20 / Mals) , NRIC: SO0166940, Tel «6591555340 Email: ALAMAK-NGEHOTMAIL COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al |  Composa Case Mail |
. Eﬁ_ﬁﬁ [26/06/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$12935.00) - SLUSS48C - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunch...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Croate New Task | Complote |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Ne resulis.
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Claim Documents

=SLUS949C (17370644215G)
oD
Jun 19 2019 1:10PM
[MNG ZI HAD]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upksad bocuments | Uploed Photos | Compose Mew Letter | Upioad vides | Upiead aute | Viaw [View o Browser] |
Emnt Reparts | ~|| &
Mo | Fmalzed Gn LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumtbmail | Print
1 [26/06/1912:31 | Adjuster Immediate Advice 0 | Losd HTM
Photos/Images - 3 2
[No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 | 26/D6/19 10:276 Ganeral View 0D waws | H
|2 |26/06/1910:28 | General View 0| weaws | &
3 | 26/06/19 10:28 Ganaral View 0| adipc | M
|4 |26/06/12 10:28 | General View @ e B
s |26/06/19 10:28 | Ganaral View 0 weaws | B
|6 |26/D6/18 10:28 | General View B wurs | M
7 |26/06/191028 | General View - O oews | &
B |26/06/1910:28 | General View ©  wiws | &
o |zs/m8/10 10:78 | General View O awvc B
10 |26/08/19 10:26 | Genaral View | @ | oecirc | &
11 |26/06/19 10:78 | Genaral View | | waarc | M
17 |26/06/19 1028 | General View | @ | tosars | B
17 |26/06/19 10:28 | Genaral View 0 advc | &
14 | Z6/06/19 10:20 | General View 0D | adws |
15 |36/06/19 10:28 | General View 0| wedivc | &
16 |Z6/06/19 10:28 | General View O wars M
L7 |26/06/15 10:28 | General View 0| wurs | &
18 |26/06/19 10:28 | Genersl View 0 tedwc | B |
19 |Z6/06/19 10:28 | General View 0 | waws | B
(0 |26/D8/19 10:ZE | Genaral View 0 wdwc | &
21 |26/06/19 10128 | General View 0| wawrs | M
21 |26/06/1910:28 | Geners! View 0| wors
1| 26/06/19 10:28 | General View 0 | Ledrc |
24 | 26/06/19 10:28 General View _ﬁ Loed 05 | B
25 |26/06/19 10:26 | Ganeral View 0 e |
6 | I6/06/19 10:28 | General View 0| weaws M
27 |26/06/19 10:28 | General View 0| vurs |
28 | 21/08/16 15:45 | Reinspection Photo 0D | ledrc | M
29 |23/08/19 15:42 | Reinspectian Phote 0| wuwws |
30 |23/08/19 15:4% | Reinspection Photo 0| dvs | A
31 |23/08/18 15:49 | Reinspection Photo 0| wurs |
32 |23/08/19 15:49 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | &
33 |29/08/19 15:49 Rainspection Photo 0| loedrc |
34 (230819 15:43 | Reinspection Photo O | wadwc | A
35 |73/08/19 15148 Reinspection Photo 0| wurs | @
Documentation Lperpage  Iv]| M
Ne | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbaall | Print
1 |26/06/1510:29 Singapore Accident Statement 2 Lowd POF
|2 | H6/06/19 10:29 Certificate of Insurance Load POF
|3 |15/06/1910:30 | Insured's Driving License = Load POF
4 |28/D6/1910:30 | INTERVIEW FORM AND UMDERTAKING Load POF
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| Assessment Reports 1 per page g =]
(Mg _[Finaiived On LKK Auts Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
5 [26/06/15 10:45  |MARK ESTIMATE Laad FOF
i |03/10/19 17:44 | 'Workshop Invoice % Load PDF

7 |03/10/15 17:44 | Discharge Voucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View in Sromser v]
 Assmssmaent w_ﬁ 1 ]| M
{Wo | Fihalized On Premium Automoblies Pte Lid (UBT) Thumbaail | Print
|1 [19/06/1314:50 | Accident Statement @ | Losd WM
Photos/Images G °]l 2
o | Finnkized On Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
1 |19/06/19 14.4% | Accident Photo 0 | towsws | A
‘7 | 19/D6/19 14:4% | Accident Photo 0 s | &
's |19/06/19 1445 | Accident Photo 0 | oG | @
4 |19/06/19 14:45 | Accident Photo O | warws | B
5 | 18/06/19 14:48 | Accident Photo 0| s | B
& | 1%/06/19 14148 | Accident Phote 0| edws | B
T 19/06,/19 14:4% Accident Photo ﬁ Load PG E
8 |19/06/19 14:43 | Accident Photo = 0| oawe | &
9 | 19/06/19 14:4% | Accident Photo O wars ||
10 |15/06/15 14:45 | Accident Photo O wdws | M
11 |19/06/19 14:42 | Accident Photo 0| vawc | B
12 |19/06/19 14:46 | Accident Photo Q| wers B
1 |19/06/18 14:46 | Sketch Plan Q| weiws | B
2 |19/06/19 14:46 | Sketch Plan 22 - Q| eers | B
Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | mint

’m“uummmmmmnd.

Our Checkilst Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

>

Show Remarks Ta: ] Handling Insurer
Soorim| RRTaBrics @re srevle Giiers o Shie 1 bl GElies paties
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg o 1ssso71sem)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408033
Tel: 6258-35681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkaulo.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No: CC3/AIG19011240/T1VD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 07/10/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant NG ZI HAD Policy No: 1700079236-01
Date of Loss 19/06/2019 Mature af Claim; oD Claim No: 173706442156
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: S5LU5948C
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 1.4 TFSI S TRONIC (A) Engine No; CVNO4T4TO
Reqg Date 07122017 (Man. Year. 2017) Chassis No: WAUZZZF45JA036156
Colour; Black Odometer: 22432 km
Engine Capacity: 1385 cc
Market ValueNew Car 511700009
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Enging Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/80 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 20560 R16
Front Lefl Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Laft Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Frant Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above values represont (e revnamning [yre ireads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 16,114.00 8.320.02 7.7684.08 48.31
Miscallaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,002.00 2,902.00 2,100.00 41.98
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 21,116.00 11,231.92 9,884.08 46.81
- Excess (5§) &00.00 B00.00 0.00 0.00
(S§) 20.516.00 10,631.02 0,884 08 48 18
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$5) 1,436.12 744 23 £91.89 48 18
Neatt Amount (S§) 21,952.12 11,376.15 10,575.97 48.18
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/082018
Dale Inspected: 25/08/2019 Inspecied AL Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the tme and place of nspection sfaled herew. Such ingpechon has bean carmed ouf fo the beal of our
knowledge and abdity but any other habifity under amy atfmer circumatances i hereby expressly excluded,
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Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Deformed 1,946 00FS *1,556.80F5
2 1 “FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 258.00FS *F5
a 2 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Necessary 64.00FS *50.B8FS
4 1 "FRONT CENTER LOWER GRILLE Not Necessary 178.00F5 ~FS
B 1 *FRONT CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTER Deformed 181.00FS *152.40FS
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH Not Necessary 58.00FS “FS
7 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Mot Mecessary  1,053.00FS *-FS
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE -RH Missing 12300FS *98.00FS
8 1 “FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH Not Necessary 34 00F5 *-FS
0 1 “FOAM FILLER PIECE Not Necessary 113.00FS *-FS5
"m o1 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Not Necessary 733.00FS *-FS
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER Not Necessary 116.00FS *-FS
13 1 *CAUTION STICKER Not Necessary 11.00FS *F5
14 1 *AIC STICKER Not Necassary T.00F5 *-FS
15 1 *LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Mot Necessary 125.00FS “FS
16 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH / RH Not Necessary 51.00FS ~-FS
71 *HORN FOR LOW TONE - RH Not Necessary 262 .00FS *FS
18 1 *SPRING SHACKLE - RH Not Necessary 26 00F5S ~-FS
19 1 *FRONT FENDER - RH Bent TOD.OOFS *559.60FS
20 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH Not Necessary 183.00FS *-FS
21 1 "CLOSING ELEMENT FOR FRONT FENDER - RH Mot Necessary 45.00FS *FS
2 1 *BRACKET FOR FRONT FENDER - RH Not Necassary 32.00FS5 =FS
23 B *POP RIVET Necessary 18.00FS *14.40FS
24 1 *FRONT FENDER SUPPORT - RH Mot Necessary 107 00FS *Fs
25 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Not Necessary 220.00F5 *-Fs
26 1 “WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS  Not Necessary 82.00F5 *-FS
27T 1 *WHEEL SPOILER (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00F5 *F5
28 1 *FRONT FENDER TRIM PLATE - RH Not Necessary 33.00F5 *-FS
20 1 *STONE CHIP GUARD - RH Necessary 4600F5 "36B4FS
30 1 *FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - RH Necessary 2800FS *22.24FS
31 *FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - RH Necessary 21.00FS *18.16FS
32 1 *LED HEADLIGHT - RH Cracked 7.087 00FS *5,669.80FS
3 1 *POWER MODULE FOR HEADLIGHT Not Necessary T16.00FS *-FS
4 1 *CONTROL UNIT FOR HEADLIGHT Not Necessary G685 00FS *FS
B 1 *HEADLIGHT FOR HOSE Not Necessary 3200F5 *FS
3B 1 “LIFT CYLINDER FOR HEADLIGHT - RH Deformed 182.00FS *153.20FS
aiv 1 *CORRUGATED PIPE FOR HEADLIGHT Not Necessary BI0OFS *-FS
38 1 *HEADLIGHT BRACKET Not Necessary 400FS “FS
’ *LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET FOR HEADLIGHT Mot Necessary 8.00FS *-FS§
an 1 *CORRUGATED PIPE FOR HEADLIGHT CLEANER Not Necessary 3500FS *FS§
41 1 *RADIATOR SUPPORT AIR GUIDE - RH Not Necessary 2500FS “FS
42 1 *INNER RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - RH Not Necessary 11.00FS *FS
43 1 *LOWER RADIATOR DEFLECTOR Not Necessary 19.00FS *~FS
44 1 *UPPER RADIATOR DEFLECTOR Not Necessary 15.00FS *~FS
45 1 “FRONT NUMBER PLATE Not Necessary 4000FS *FS
46 1 *SUNDRIES Not Necessary 30000F5 *-FS
F=Franchisa parl. S=SpcNett

Total Paris (S3) 16,114.00 8,329.92

—1

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous llems selecied,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 TO DISMANTLE AND REMEW FRONT BUMPER, RHS MNew 2.450.00 1.250.00

FRONT FENDER AND RHS HEADLIGHT. RE-ORGANISE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL

PARTS REMOVED
2  TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND RHS FRONT FENDER  New 2,000.00 1,100.00
3 TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 182.00
4  TOREMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New 360,00 360.00

FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 5,002.00 2,902.00

Reporl was unsubmilted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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